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TO: Spring 2025 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Prof. Jacob Segal, Chair, Department of History, Philosophy and Political
Science

DATE: March 12, 2025

RE: Change in Course Description for Course Pol 5800: Environmental Politics

The Department of History, Philosophy and Political Science is proposing a change in Course
Description for POL 5800: Environmental Politics

FROM:

The nature and causes of hazards that pose threats to the global environment and the
policies that have been put forth to solve these problems. The roles played by political
parties, interest groups and government in shaping public policy on the state, national and
international levels are also examined

TO:

This course is designed to introduce students to the political dimensions of the
environmental issues that shape our world. Students will learn about major environmental
threats, the history of the environmental movement, and environmental justice. We will
cover the basic science of climate change and the political efforts to address these
problems at the global, national, and local scales.

Rationale for Change:

The new description is better written and describes the course better.
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